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MEMORANDUM

TO: School District Secondary CTE Directors
School District Postsecondary CTE Directors
School District Technical College Directors
Florida College System Workforce Administrators

FROM: Kevin O’Farrell, Ph.D.
DATE: June 10, 2025

SUBJECT: 2025-26 Career and Technical Education Curriculum Frameworks and
Change Document Now Available

The 2025-26 Career and Technical Education (CTE) Curriculum Frameworks and the
Curriculum Frameworks Change Document are now available.

e 2025-26 Career and Technical Education (CTE) Curriculum Frameworks:
https://origin.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-tech-edu/curriculum-
frameworks/2025-26-frameworks/

e 2025-26 CTE Curriculum Frameworks Change Document:
https://www.fldoe.org/file/5652/ChangeDocument2526.x1sx

New programs added to the 2025-26 CTE program inventory include:

e Middle School

o Fundamentals of Artificial Intelligence (9009700)

o Orientation to Career Clusters and Career Planning (8000500)
e Career Certificate

o Industrial Engineering Technology (J200500/0615061204)

o Electricity 1 (C400500/0645030208)

o Telecommunications and Fiber Optics Technician (K600300/0647010306)
e College Credit Certificate

o Theme Park and Attractions Management (0231030106)

o Non-Destructive Testing Technology (0647060704)

o Athletic Coaching and Leadership (0531050400)
e Associate in Science

o Sports Management (1531050400)

Kevin O’Farrell, Ph. D.
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education
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If you have any questions, please contact Lee Chipps-Walton, Director of the Office of Career
and Technical Education, at Lee.Chipps-Walton@fldoe.org or 850-245-9020.
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